
 

 

 
 
Notice of Meeting of 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
Tuesday, 7 May 2024 at 2.00 pm 
 
Council Chamber, Council Offices, Brympton 
Way, Yeovil BA20 2HT 
 
 
Councillor Simon Carswell  Councillor Simon Coles 
Councillor Tony Lock 

 
For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually, 
please contact Democratic Services democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk  
 
All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or 
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring 
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Tuesday, 30 
April 2024.  
 
This meeting will be open to the public and press, subject to the passing of any 
resolution under the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A: Access to Information.  
 
The meeting will be webcast and an audio recording made. 
 
Issued by David Clark (the Proper Officer) on Friday, 26 April 2024 
 

Public Agenda Pack

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


 

 

AGENDA 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 2.00 pm Tuesday, 7 May 2024 
  
Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe (Pages 3 - 4) 
  
Click here to join the online meeting (Pages 5 - 6) 
  
1   Appointment of Chair for the Sub-Committee  

  
2   Apologies for Absence  

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
  

3   Declarations of Interest  
 
To receive and note any declarations of interests in respect of any matters included 
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting. 

(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from 
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will 
automatically be recorded in the minutes: City, Town & Parish Twin Hatters - 
Somerset Councillors 2023 ) 
  

4   Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Pages 7 - 10) 
  

5   Minutes of the Sub-Committee  
 
To authorise the Chair of the meeting to agree the accuracy and sign the minutes as 
a correct record following circulation to the members of the Sub-Committee. 
  

6   Consideration of an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Yeovil 
Lysander Road Service Station (Pages 11 - 46) 
  

https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137


Page 3

Agenda Annex

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/documents/s174/Part%20H2%20-%20Members%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


Page 4



Microsoft Teams  

Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 337 441 106 302  
Passcode: FbzqZP  

 
Dial-in by phone  
+44 1823 772277,,128757121# United Kingdom, Taunton  
Find a local number  
Phone conference ID: 128 757 121#  
 

 
 

Page 5

Agenda Annex

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_MWExMzk3OTQtZGQzZC00NGYyLTlhY2QtNjhlNjVmMDA5ZWI2%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Cjo.morris%40somerset.gov.uk%7C43962fb23c704a54b2a208dc62ab5f18%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638493735372392132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oyWfGYtHC7dQ0SXKhR12uR9XxQsJi22%2BjaD449%2Bafmw%3D&reserved=0
tel:+441823772277,,128757121
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F4e217883-910c-4f2a-a890-19f4d750e93c%3Fid%3D128757121&data=05%7C02%7Cjo.morris%40somerset.gov.uk%7C43962fb23c704a54b2a208dc62ab5f18%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638493735372412303%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5VDNhsZPMIvmTjUH7ufyUZrS9Wcijc2fziQadcKsdEI%3D&reserved=0


This page is intentionally left blank



Guidance notes for the meeting  

Council Public Meetings  

Provision will be made wherever possible for those who do not need to attend in 

person including the public and press who wish to view the meeting to be able to do 

so virtually.  

Inspection of Papers  

Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or the background papers for any 

item on the agenda should contact Democratic Services at 

democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk or telephone 01823 357628.  

They can also be accessed via the council's website on Committee structure -Modern 

Council (somerset.gov.uk) 

Members' Code of Conduct requirements  

When considering the declaration of interests and their actions as a councillor, 

Members are reminded of the requirements of the Members' Code of Conduct and 

the underpinning Principles of Public Life: Honesty; Integrity; Selflessness; 

Objectivity; Accountability; Openness; Leadership. The Code of Conduct can be 

viewed at: Code of Conduct  

Minutes of the Meeting  

Details of the issues discussed, and recommendations made at the meeting will be 

set out in the minutes, which the Committee will be asked to approve as a correct 

record at its next meeting.  

Exclusion of Press & Public  

If when considering an item on the agenda, the Committee may consider it 

appropriate to pass a resolution under Section l(S)(S)A (4) Schedule 12A of the Local 

Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded from the meeting on the 

basis that if they were present during the business to be transacted there would be a 

likelihood of disclosure of exempt information, as defined under the terms of the Act.  

If there are members of the public and press listening to the open part of the 

meeting, then the Democratic Services Officer will, at the appropriate time, ask 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


participants to leave the meeting when any exempt or confidential information is 

about to be discussed.  

Recording of meetings  

The Council supports the principles of openness and transparency. It allows filming, 

recording, and taking photographs at its meetings that are open to the public - 

providing this is done in a non-disruptive manner. Members of the public may use 

Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on proceedings. No 

filming or recording may take place when the press and public are excluded for that 

part of the meeting. 

 

PROCEDURE AT THE HEARING 
 

1. The Chair will open the Hearing and introduce the Sub-Committee and 
Officers. 
They will then ask each Party to introduce themselves. 

 
2. The Chair will confirm that if a Party is not present their 

representation/application will be read and taken into account in reaching the 
decision. 

 
3. The Chair will address any registerable interest arising under the Code of 

Conduct. 
 

4. The Chair will consider any submitted requests from a Party for permission for 
another person to appear at the Hearing. If necessary, the Sub-Committee will 
retire to deliberate before making a decision. 

 
5. The Chair will confirm that the Hearing will take the form of a round-the-table 

discussion led by the Sub-Committee in accordance with this procedure. If all 
Parties present confirm that they have seen and understood the procedure to 
be followed at the Hearing and agree that they are ready to proceed then the 
Hearing shall commence. 

 
6. The Chair will remind everyone that the purpose of the Hearing should be 

borne in mind at all times i.e. To enable those with a right to appear, to 
amplify their written application or representation. It is also to assist the Sub-
Committee to gather evidence and understand the relevant issues. 

Page 8



 
7. The Chair will confirm what advance papers have been received and that these 

have been read. 
 

8. The Chair will make clear that all Parties should only address the Sub-
Committee in relation to matters they have raised in their 
application/representation. Any Party wishing to submit late evidence at the 
Hearing will only be able to do so with the consent of all Parties present and 
with the consent of the Sub-Committee. 

 
9. The Chair will confirm whether all Parties have seen and understood the 

procedure to be followed and are ready to proceed with the Hearing. 
 

10. The Chair will ask the Applicant whether they wish to make any amendments 
to their application with a view to addressing any issues raised by 
representations. 

 
11. Order of Oral Presentation 

 

(a) The Licensing Officer will present their report outlining the details of the 
application/notice/representations received. 
 

(b) Any Party may question the Licensing Officer. 
 

(c) The Members may question the Licensing Officer. 
 

(d) Responsible Authorities will present their case and call any witnesses. 
 

(e) Any Party may question the Responsible Authorities and any witnesses. 
 

(f) Members may question the Responsible Authorities and any witnesses. 
 

(g) Other Person(s) will present their case in turn and call any witnesses. 
 

(h) Any Party may question the Other Person(s). 
 

(i) Members may question the Other Person(s). 
 

(j) The Applicant/Licence Holder will present their case and call any 
witnesses. 

Page 9



 
(k) Any Party may question the Applicant/Licence Holder and any witnesses. 

 
(l) Members may question the Applicant/Licence Holder and any witnesses. 

 
The Chair at their discretion, may change the order of oral presentation at any 
stage, if it is considered to be beneficial to the flow of the hearing. 

 
12. Before moving on to the next Party, the Chair will check there are no further 

points the current Party wishes to make or any further questions that need to 
be put to that Party. 

 
13. The Licensing Officer may present any further information such as proposed 

nonmandatory Conditions deriving from the Operating Schedule or suggested 
by any Party. However, it will remain for the Sub-Committee to determine what 
conditions will apply, if any, should the application be successful. 

 
14. Each Party will be invited to make closing submissions in the following order – 

a. Responsible Authorities 
b. Other Persons 
c. The Applicant 
d. Licensing Officer 

 
15. The Chair will then close the Hearing and the Sub-Committee will retire to 

determine the matter. The Legal Advisor will retire with the Sub-Committee to 
answer any points of law. 

 
16. The Sub-Committee will come to a decision which will be sent to the Applicant 

and all other relevant Parties together with the details of the right to appeal. 
 
NOTE: 
In producing this procedure the following has been considered: - 
The relevant legislation and statutory guidance together with local policies and 
procedures. 
 

Page 10



Somerset Council 
Licensing Sub Committee – 07 May 2024 
 

 

 
Consideration of an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Yeovil 
Lysander Road Service Station 
 
Lead Officer: Rachel Lloyd 
Author: Rachel Lloyd 
Contact Details: rachel.lloyd@somerset.gov.uk or 01935 462134 
Executive Lead Member: Cllr Federica Smith-Roberts 
Division / Local Member: Cllrs Faye Purbrick and Andy Soughton 
 
 
1. Summary 
 
1.1 An application has been made by Motor Fuel Ltd, in accordance with the 

Licensing Act 2003 (LA2003), for the grant of a premises licence in respect of 
Yeovil Lysander Road Service Station, Lysander Road, Yeovil, BA20 2AU.  
 

1.2 The Licensing Authority has received a relevant representation and must 
therefore hold a hearing for the Licensing Sub Committee to determine the 
application. 
 

2. Issues for consideration/recommendations 
 

2.1 The Sub Committee must, having regard to the representations, take one of 
the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives: 

 
a) Grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the 

operating schedule modified to such extent as the Authority considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives together with the 
mandatory conditions.  

 
b) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 

which the application relates. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6

mailto:rachel.lloyd@somerset.gov.uk


 
c) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor. 

 
d) Reject the application. 

 
2.2  In determining the application, the Sub Committee must have regard, and 

give appropriate weight, to the following: 
 

a) Any relevant representation (including supporting documentation 
received). 

 
b) Revised guidance issued under section182 of the LA2003 by the 

Home Office (August 2023). 
 

c) The Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy, published 
in September 2023.  

 
d) Human Rights considerations, in particular Article 6, Article 8, and 

Article 1 of Protocol 1. 
 
3. Background 
 
3.1 The Licensing Authority received an application for the grant of a premises 

licence in respect of Yeovil Lysander Road Service Station, Lysander Road, 
Yeovil, BA20 2AU. A copy of the full application is attached at Appendix 1, 
and the plan of the proposed licensed premises at Appendix 2.   
 

3.2 The purpose of the licence, if granted is to enable late night refreshment and 
the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises.  
 

3.3 The Licensing Authority is satisfied that the applicant complied with 
Regulation 28 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) Regulations 2005, requiring the application to be 
advertised. The applicant provided photographs demonstrating that notices 
were on display at the premises. Furthermore, a notice was published in the 
Western Gazette on the 21 March 2024. 
 

3.4 A relevant representation was received from Avon and Somerset Constabulary. 
A copy of this representation is attached at Appendix 3. 

 

Page 12



3.5 The representation suggests re-wording of information from the promotion of 
the licensing objectives section of the application (Section M) to ensure that 
this can be turned into clear, concise and robust conditions which support the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.   
 

4. Appeals 
 
4.1 All relevant parties to the decision of the Licensing Authority have the right of 

appeal to Magistrates Court, in connection with this matter. This must be done 
within 21 days of being notified in writing of the relevant decision. 
 

5. Appendices 
 

1. Application 
2. Plan of premises 
3. Representation from the Police.  
 

Note  For sight of individual background papers please contact the report author. 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you 
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases 
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional 
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We
         (Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town      Postcode

Telephone number at premises (if 
any)
Non-domestic rateable value of 
premises

£

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as 
appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership

please complete section (B)

ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability)

please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation)

please complete section (B)

Appendix 1 Application Form 

Motor Fuel Limited

Yeovil Lysander Road Service Station, Lysander Road

Yeovil

118,604

BA20 2AU

X

Page 15



2 
 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B)

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

 please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
please complete section (B) 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below):     

 

 I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the 
use of the premises for licensable activities; or 

 

 I am making the application pursuant to a   

    statutory function or  

      

 
(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

      

E-mail address 
(optional) 

      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to 

(please see note 15 for information) 

X

Page 16



3 
 

 
           
 

 
Second individual applicant (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms   
 

Other Title 
(for example, 
Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old 
or over 

 Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

      

E-mail address 
(optional) 

      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to 

(please see note 15 for information) 
 
 
 

 
 
(B) Other applicants 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where 
appropriate please give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or 
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 
      

Address 
      

Motor Fuel Limited

10 Bricket Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 3JX

Page 17



4 
 

Registered number (where applicable) 
      

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.) 
      

Telephone number (if any)  
      

E-mail address (optional) 
      

 
Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 
                

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
                

 

 
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
      

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises 
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend. 

      
 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 
2)         

Please tick all 
that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

05206547

Company

1  1  0   4  2  0  2  4

A petrol forecourt store located on  Lysander Road, Yeovil, BA20 2AU,
currently branded as Morrison's.

Page 18



5 
 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or 
(g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

 
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

X

X

Page 19



6 
 

A 
 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both  please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of plays at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 20



7 
 

B 
 

Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both  please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 21



8 
 

C 
 

Indoor sporting 
events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
      

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 22



9 
 

D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both  please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 23



10 
 

E 
 

Live music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both  
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live 
music (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of live music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 24



11 
 

F 
 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both  
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded 
music (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the playing of recorded music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 25



12 
 

G 
 

Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both  
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of 
dance (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of dance at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 26



13 
 

H 
 

Anything of a 
similar description 
to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will 
be providing 
      

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both  please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a 
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to 
that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 27



14 
 

 I 
 

Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both  please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late 
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at 
different times, to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

23:00  24:00

23:00  24:00

23:00  24:00

23:00  24:00

23:00  24:00

23:00  24:00

23:00  24:00

X

The provision will take place inside the premises but
customers may leave the premises with items
purchased.

Page 28



15

J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption please tick (please read 
guidance note 8)  

On the 
premises

Off the 
premises

Day Start
Finis
h

Both

Mon           State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)
               

Tue           

          

Wed           

          

Thur           Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6)
     

          

Fri           

          

Sat           

          

Sun           

          

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the 
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name      

Date of birth                              

Address
     

Postcode      

Personal licence number (if known)
     

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
     

06:00  24:00

06:00  24:00

06:00  24:00

06:00  24:00

06:00  24:00

06:00  24:00

06:00  24:00

X

Paul Jones

08/07/1979

50 Manor Way, Whitchurch, Cardiff

CF14 1RJ

PA0300

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council

Page 29



16 
 

 

K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9). 
      

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 
5) 
      

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Mon             

            

Tue             

            

Wed             

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to 
be open to the public at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

Thur             

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

N/A

The opening hours of the store are not a licensable
activity and the applicant asks that the hours not be
restricted by the premises licence.

00:00  24:00

00:00  24:00

00:00  24:00

00:00  24:00

00:00  24:00

00:00  24:00

00:00  24:00

Page 30



17 
 

 
M  
 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General  all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 
10) 

      

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

      

 
c) Public safety 

      

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

      

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of the Police Licensing Team. 2. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises and will include the external area
immediately outside the premises entrance. 3. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 28 days with date and time stamping. 4. Viewing of recordings
shall be made available subject to data protection legislation and as soon as is reasonably practicable upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
entire 28-day period. 5. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be contactable at all times when the
premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of
delay when requested. 6. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police. It must be
completed within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following: a) all incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises all crimes reported to the
premises b) any incidents of disorder c) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. The log shall be retained at the premises or at the offices of the licence
holder for a minimum period of 12 months. 7. There shall be no self-service of spirits except for spirit mixtures.

There will at all times be adequate levels of staff maintained at the premises.
Such staff levels will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and
police.

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and
immediately outside the premises.

Page 31



18 
 

      

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
 

 
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 
and others where applicable. 

 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 

 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 
 
 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 
application will be rejected. 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which 
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability 
partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to 
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office 
online right to work checking service (please read note 15). 

 
 
 
 
 

 
     
It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement 
in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable 
on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.   
 
It is an offence under Section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when 
they know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so 
by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is 
subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of 
the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to Section 21 of the 
same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with 
reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.  
 
 
Part 4  Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 
 
Signature of applicant or (see 
guidance note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what 
capacity.  
 
 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do 
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am 
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating 
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence 
will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in 

1. The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting
to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a
passport or photocard driving licence bearing a holographic mark or other form or method of identification that complies with any mandatory condition that may apply
to this licence. 2. All staff concerned in the sale or supply of alcohol shall undergo a recognised training scheme for such duties prior to the sale of alcohol by the staff
member. 3. Refresher training must be completed and documented at intervals of no more than 6 months. 4. Training records will be retained at the premises or at
the offices of the licence holder for a minimum period of 12 months from the date of training. 5. Signage informing customers of the age verification policy adopted at
the premises will be prominently displayed.at the point of sale and at any night pay window. 6. A written delegation of authority record will be kept at the premises
whereby non personal licence holders are authorised to make sales on behalf of a personal licence holder.7. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of
alcohol. The record should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for
inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises is open. The record shall be retained at the premises or
at the offices of the licence holder for a minimum period of 12 months.  8. All sales tills shall prompt the cashier making a sale of alcohol to verify that the customer is
aged 18 or over.

X
X

X
X
X

Page 32



19 
 

the UK (please read guidance note 15).    
   
 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in 
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her 
from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have 
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have 
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office 
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right 
to work (please see note 15)     

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the 
applicant, please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14) 
      

Post town       Postcode       

Telephone number (if any)       

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 

13/03/2024

Agent

TLV/39096/1203
Winckworth Sherwood LLP
Arbor, 255 Blackfriars Road

London SE1 9AX
0207 593 5104

tvlahovic@wslaw.co.uk

Page 33



20 
 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation 
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing 
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you 
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must 
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  
 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 

23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
 Film -for-

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets 
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the 
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age 
classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances 
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a 
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle 
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports  defined 
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling 
with one or more martial arts  are licensable as a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for 
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell 
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does 
not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, 
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a 
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local 
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the 
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets 
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) 
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health 
care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption 

Page 34



21 
 

on those premises, provided that the audience does not 
exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other 
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises 
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not 
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 
performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, 
or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local 
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the 
health care provider for the hospital. 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment 
remains licensable. 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local 
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf 
of the local authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the 
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or 
on behalf of the health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that 
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that 
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus 
has not been located on the same site for more than 28 
consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate 
(indoors may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and 
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not 
music will be amplified or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional 
days during the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer 
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the 
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick 

consume away from the premises, please tick 
 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or 
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect 

Page 35



22 
 

of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the 
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for 
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives 
together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 
12. 

provided that they have actual authority to do so. 
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their 

respective agent must sign the application form. 
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this 

application. 
15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and 

applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 
 

` A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership 
which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:  
 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to 

the carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 
Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 
 
Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and 
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the 
carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 
They do this in one of two ways:  
 
1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the 

documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their 
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per 
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.  

2) by providing 
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service 
(see below). 

 
Home Office online right to work checking service. 
 
As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may 
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out 
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
 
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work 
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share 
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at 
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work date 
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.  
 

indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying 
on of a licensable activity. 
 

Page 36



23 
 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all 
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The 
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information 
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. 
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 
submit copies of documents as set out above.  
 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and 
this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. 
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence 
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance. 
 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



K
A

P
L
A

N
L
A

R

M
U

L
T

I
D

E
C

K

W
I
T

H
 
D

O
O

R
S

P
E

A
R

L
 
M

 
1

2
5

0

K
A

P
L
A

N
L
A

R

M
U

L
T

I
D

E
C

K
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

O
O

R
S

P
E

A
R

L
 
M

 
1

8
7

5

INFILL

KAPLANLAR

MULTIDECK

WITH DOORS

PEARL M 1250

KAPLANLAR

MULTIDECK WITH DOORS

PEARL M 1875

KAPLANLAR

MULTIDECK WITH DOORS

PEARL M 1875

13"

1
3
"

13"

19" 19"

13"

ICE CREAM

FREEZER CLOSED

TUB. VISTA 12

1000wx650dx

880hmm

5
0

m
m

 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

 
V

O
I
D

C
O

S
T

A

E
X

P
R

E
S

S

M
K

2
&

3

8
0
0
x
1
0
0
0
x

1
9
8
0
m

m
h

17.5mm SERVICES VOID

17.5mm SERVICES VOID

HIGH LEVEL DOOR MK3

PFS LAYOUT

P
F

S
 
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

4
9
5
0
x
7
0
5
x
9
9
6

v
0
 
T

R
I
A

L

13"

13"

13"

CONFECTIONERY

STAND FOR PFS

451x407x1516

 v1

29

E

3

8

20

21

7

14

21

21

10

28

10

28

6

1

1

21

21

10

28

10

28

8

8

10

28

8

21

E

4

E

3

12

BG
5

9

6

28

10

20

11

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

(c) 1999 McKEOWN INC.

FILLING STATION

TROLLEY

SHELTER

Re-cycle area

06

15

11

TROLLEY

SHELTER

08

08

15

1344 Yeovil

1:100Scale:

453 Sq. Ft.

Yeovil Lysander Rd BA20 2AU

S A L E S   F L O O R

only scaled on

A3

Site Plan Scale 1:1250

E

Key - Fire Symbols

E

Issue Number

001

Key - Drawing Information

P
age 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUIDE RAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
CAR WASH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
CH=3490

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
OIL STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
CH=3500

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
GUIDE RAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
DRAINAGE CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
GULLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
CODE READER

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
VENT PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
600

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
50mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
500

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
13amp 2200mm above FFL

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
SCH=2430

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
SCH=2410

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
UP 150

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
SCH=2790

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
SCH=2390

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
SCH=2380

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
PLANT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
SCH=2710

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
STOCK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
SCH=2380

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
600

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
50mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
N1

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
N1

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
LYSANDER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
FIREBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
NO. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
NO. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
NO. 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
NO. 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
NO. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
NO. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
NO. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
NO. 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
FIREBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
RETAIL SALES AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
1.  FIRE SAFETY RELATED SIGNS AND NOTICES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
ARE TO THE HEALTH AND SAFETY (SAFETY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
SIGNS & SIGNALS) REGULATIONS ACT 1996. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
THOSE THAT COMPLY TO BS 5499, PART 1, 

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
1990 ALSO COMPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
3.  FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT IS TO COMPLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
WITH EUROPEAN STANDARDS BS EN3 AND BS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
7863

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
1.  FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT & ALL OF THE       

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
REQUIREMENTS OF THE FIRE SERVICE WILL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
INCORPORATED & WILL BE PROVIDED TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
COMPLY WITHE THE EUROPEAN STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
No. BSEN3 & BS7863.

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
2.  ILLUMINATED "EXIT" SIGNS ARE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
CONFORM TO BS2560

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
FIRE STANDARDS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
AUDIBLE WARNING DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
FIRE ALARM CALL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
ILLUMINATED EXIT DIRECTION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
NOTICE- 'FIRE DOOR-KEEP SHUT'

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
HEAT DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
EXIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
NOTICE- 'KEEP LOCKED SHUT'

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
N2

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
N1

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
FIRE RESISTANT DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
FIRE RESISTANT WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
FIRE HOSE REEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
FIRE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
DOORS FITTED WITH PUSH BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
DOORS FITTED WITH PRESSURE RELEASE PADS

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
ROLLER SHUTTER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - WATER TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - DRY POWDER TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - AQUEOUS SOLUTION TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - FOAM TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - CARBON DIOXIDE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - VAPOURISING LIQUID TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
ALARM INDICATOR PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
EMERGENCY LIGHTING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
ALL REQUIRED AREAS OF THE STORE ARE COVERED BY THE SPINKLER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
BOUNDARY OF PREMISES SALES FLOOR

tlv�
Stamp


tlv
FreeText
ENTRANCE
/EXIT�



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe
	 Click here to join the online meeting
	4 Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the Licensing Act 2003
	6 Consideration of an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Yeovil Lysander Road Service Station
	Appendix 1 application form
	Appendix 2 - Plan
	Sheets and Views�
	BWS Licensing A3 - E&W�


	Appendix 3 - Representation


